

# TOLL AUTHORITIES PROGRAMS AND DISCOUNTS

All rates / discounts are subject to change at any time. Please check an authority's website for its most up-to-date tolling information.



State(s)	Agency	Electronic Toll Discount	Peak/OffPeak Discount	Volume Discount	Savings Up to	Website
CA	The Toll Roads of Orange County	x	x		25%	<a href="http://www.thetollroads.com">www.thetollroads.com</a>
CO	Northwest Parkway	x			10%	<a href="http://www.northwestparkway.org">www.northwestparkway.org</a>
CO	ExpressToll E-470			x	35%	<a href="http://www.expresstoll.com">www.expresstoll.com</a>
DE	Delaware River Joint Toll Bridge Commission		x		10%	<a href="http://www.drjtbc.org">www.drjtbc.org</a>
DE	Delaware DOT	x	x		25%	<a href="http://www.deldot.gov">www.deldot.gov</a>
FL	Tampa Hillsborough Expressway Authority	x			25%	<a href="http://www.tampa-xway.com">www.tampa-xway.com</a>
FL	Central Florida Expressway	x			50%	<a href="http://www.cfxway.com">www.cfxway.com</a>
FL	Florida Turnpike Enterprise	x			50%	<a href="http://www.floridasturnpike.com">www.floridasturnpike.com</a>
IL	Illinois Tollway (I-Pass)		x		25%	<a href="http://www.illinoistollway.com">www.illinoistollway.com</a>
IL	Chicago Skyway		x		28%	<a href="http://www.chicagoskyway.org">www.chicagoskyway.org</a>
KS	Kansas Turnpike Authority	x		x	18%	<a href="http://www.ksturnpike.com">www.ksturnpike.com</a>
KY	Ohio River Bridges (Riverlink)	x			17%	<a href="http://www.riverlink.com">www.riverlink.com</a>
MA	Massachusetts Turnpike	x			15%	<a href="http://www.ezdrivema.com">www.ezdrivema.com</a>
MD	Maryland Transit Authority	x	x	x	33%	<a href="http://www.mta.maryland.gov">www.mta.maryland.gov</a>
ME	Maine Turnpike Authority	x			10%	<a href="http://www.ezpassmaineturnpike.com">www.ezpassmaineturnpike.com</a>
NC	North Carolina Turnpike Authority	x			35%	<a href="http://www.ncquickpass.com">www.ncquickpass.com</a>
NH	New Hampshire DOT	x			10%	<a href="http://www.nh.gov/turnpike">www.nh.gov/turnpike</a>
NJ	Garden State Parkway		x	x	3%	<a href="http://www.njta.com">www.njta.com</a>
NJ	Atlantic City Expressway	x		x	10%	<a href="http://www.njta.com">www.njta.com</a>
NJ	New Jersey Turnpike	x	x	x	15%	<a href="http://www.njta.com">www.njta.com</a>
NY	The Port Authority of NY & NJ	x	x	x	18%	<a href="http://www.panynj.gov">www.panynj.gov</a>
NY	New York State Bridge Authority	x			18%	<a href="http://www.nysba.state.ny.us">www.nysba.state.ny.us</a>
NY	New York State Thruway Authority	x	x	x	25%	<a href="http://www.thruway.ny.gov">www.thruway.ny.gov</a>
NY	MTA Bridges And Tunnels	x			42%	<a href="http://new.mta.info/fares-and-tolls/bridges-and-tunnels">new.mta.info/fares-and-tolls/bridges-and-tunnels</a>
OH	Ohio Turnpike Commission	x			26%	<a href="http://www.ohioturnpike.org">www.ohioturnpike.org</a>
OK	Oklahoma Transit Authority	x		x	45%	<a href="http://www.pikepass.com">www.pikepass.com</a>
PA	Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission	x		x	50%	<a href="http://www.paturnpike.com">www.paturnpike.com</a>
RI	Rhode Island Turnpike/Bridge Authority	x			60%	<a href="http://www.ritba.org">www.ritba.org</a>
SC	Southern Connector				6%	<a href="http://www.southernconnector.com">www.southernconnector.com</a>
TX	Texas DOT	x	x		34%	<a href="http://www.txtag.org">www.txtag.org</a>
TX	North Texas Tolling Authority	x			48%	<a href="http://www.ntta.org">www.ntta.org</a>
VA	Virginia DOT (Elizabeth River Tunnels)	x	x		40%	<a href="http://www.ezpassva.com">www.ezpassva.com</a>
WA	Washington State DOT	x	x		27%	<a href="http://wsdot.wa.gov">wsdot.wa.gov</a>
WV	West Virginia Parkways Authority	x			13%	<a href="http://www.transportation.wv.gov/turnpike">www.transportation.wv.gov/turnpike</a>

\* Customers MUST have NYSTA issued transponder to receive the discounts listed. Outside agencies all pay same as cash.